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Code A
From: Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 08:35
To: E Code A

Subject: FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Importance: High

From: GMC Fitness to Practise

Sent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54
TO Code A

Sub]ect FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

From:: Code A

Sent: 13 January 2010 14:55

To: GMC Fitness to Practise

Subject: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Mr Waterson has asked me to make contact with you in this matter to explain his interest in the hearing.

Mr Waterson's constituent Mrs Gillian Mackenzie's mother Mr Gladys Richards died in Gdsport Memorial
Hospital in 1998. She was one of Dr Barton's patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson
since 2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Police investigation by Hampshire Constabulary.
Mr Richards' Inquest has not as yet taken place.

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and will be sitting
from 18th until 29th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his interest in this case could be noted and to
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Many thanks

Code A

UK Parliament Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from
your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

15/01/2010
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Code A

From: | Code A

Sent: 15 January 2010 09:12

To: i Code A i

Ce: Paul Philip | Code A iLaura Nelson] Code A &
______________ Code A i Christine Couchman Neil MarshallT " Code A}
Coae A TyiiGARa LoRG (0267180 5201); Peter swain,_COde A

Thanks for this — yes, we need to log this in OCCE and DO. Would you be able to acknowledge receipt of this
please?

The response informing of the outcome of the Panel hearing will need to go out in Neil Marshall's name, with
Paul's approval. Please could you forward the draft of this reply to Neil and | once it has been drafted and 1'll
ensure it's approved and sent out.

Ref no is 2010-20.

Thanks,

From:: Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 08: 35
To:: Code A

Sub]ect FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Importance: High

From: GMC Fitness to Practise
Sent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54
To:i Code A

Sub_]ect FW: FITNESS TO PRACHCE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

From:! Code A
Sent: 13 January 2010 14:55

To: GMC Fitness to Practise
Subject: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Mr Waterson has asked me to make contact with you in this matter to explain his interest in the hearing.

Mr Waterson's constituent Mrs Gillian Mackenzie's mother Mr Gladys Richards died in Gosport Memorial
Hospital in 1998. She was one of Dr Barton's patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson
since 2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Police investigation by Hampshire Constabulary.
Mr Richards' Inquest has not as yet taken place.

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and wiil be sitting

15/01/2010
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from 18th until 29th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his interest in this case could be noted and to
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Many thanks

Code A

UK partiarmnent Disclaimer:

This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from
your system. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is nat penmitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no
liabiiity is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

15/01/2010
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Code A
From: | Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 09:18
To: Code A

Subject: RE: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Laura and | have been updating Norman Lamb MP, Lib Dem Shadow Secretary of State for Health, and the
constituency MP Sir Peter Viggers regularly throughout the case. We'd be happy to include Nigel Waterson
MP in our regular correspondence if this would make life easier for you and Neil Marshall etc?

Thanks,
CodeA}
From:: Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 05:12
To: Code A E ,
Cc: PaulPailip? Code A i Laura Neison: Code A
Code A i Christine Couchman | Code A} Neil Marshalli Code A  Tyrieana Long '&_}_;_5_;_'}_\
Code A Peter Swain | Code A

Thanks for this — yes, we need to log this in OCCE and DO. Would you be able to acknowledge receipt of this
please?

The response informing of the outcome of the Panel hearing will need to go out in Neil Marshall’s name, with
Paul's approval. Please could you forward the draft of this reply to Neil and 1 once it has been drafted and I'll
ensure it's approved and sent out. .

Ref no is 2010-20.

Thanks,

Code A}

From: Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 08: 35
To:! Code A

Sub]ect FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Importance: High

From: GMC Fitness to Practise

Sent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54

To:! Code A :

Sub]ect FW: FITNESS TO PRAC'HCE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

15/01/2010
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From:: Code A

Sent: 13 January 2010 14:55

To: GMC Fitness to Practise

Subject: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Mr Waterson has asked me to make contact with you in this matter to expiain his interest in the hearing.

Mr Waterson's constituent Mrs Gillian Mackenzie's mother Mr Gladys Richards died in Gosport Memorial
Hospital in 1998. She was one of Dr Barton's patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson
since 2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Police investigation by Hampshire Constabulary.
Mr Richards' Inquest has not as yet taken place.

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and will be sitting
from 18th until 29th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his interest in this case could be noted and to
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Many thanks

Code A

UK Parliament Disclaimer: B

This e-mail is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have recetved it in error, ptease notify the sender and gelete it from
your gsystem. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or ¢copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

15/01/2010
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Code A
From: Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 09:41
To: Code A
Cc:  NeilMarshall____CodeA | Peter Swain! Code A
icode Ai Paul Philipi  code A }; Christine Couchmani Code A

From:! Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 09: 18
Ta:! Code A

Laura and | have been updating Norman Lamb MP, Lib Dem Shadow Secretary of State for Health, and the
constituency MP Sir Peter Viggers regularly throughout the case. We'd be happy to include Nigel Waterson
MP in our regular correspondence if this would make life easier for you and Neil Marshall etc?

Thanks,

[Code A

From: Code A i

Sent: 15 January 2010 09:12

To:! Code A ;

Cc: Paul Philip Code A i; Laura Nelson Code A ;
Code A i Christine Couchman: __ CodeA ¢ Neil Marshall{ " "Code A" "} Tyrieana Long icoda;

Code A Peter Swain (020 7189 5150)

Thanks for this — yes, we need to log this in OCCE and DO. Weuld you be able to acknowledge receipt of this
please?

The response informing of the outcome of the Panel hearing will need to go out in Neil Marshall's name, with
Paul's approval. Please could you forward the draft of this reply to Neil and | once it has been drafted and I'li
ensure it's approved and sent out.

Ref no is 2010-20.

Thanks,

From: Code A
Sent: 15 January 2010 08:35
To:: Code A i

Subject: FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL
Importance: High

15/01/2010
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From: GMC Fitness to Practise

Sent: 13 Jan 2010 15:54

To: i Code A i

Subject: FW: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

From:: Code A

Sent: 13 January 2010 14:55

To: GMC Fitness to Practise

Subject: FITNESS TO PRACTICE PANEL - DR BARTON, GOSPORT MEMORIAL HOSPITAL

Mr Waterson has asked me to make contact with you in this matter to explain his interest in the hearing.

Mr Waterson's constituent Mrs Gillian Mackenzie's mother Mr Giladys Richards died in Gosport Memorial
Hospital in 1998. She was one of Dr Barton's patients. Mrs Mackenzie has been in contact with Mr Waterson
since 2001 and he is currently awaiting the outcome of the Police investigation by Hampshire Constabulary.
Mr Richards’ Inquest has not as yet taken place.

Mr Waterson understands that the panel is due to reconvene next Monday 18th January and will be sitting
from 18th until 28th January. Mr Waterson would be grateful if his interest in this case could be noted and to
know the outcome of the Panel once this has been made.

Please acknowledge receipt of this email.

Many thanks

Code A

UK Parliament Disclaimer:

This e-maii is confidential to the intended recipient. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender and delete it from
your systern. Any unauthorised use, disclosure, or copying is not permitted. This e-mail has been checked for viruses, but no
liability is accepted for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this e-mail.

15/01/2010



